### Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on April 1, 2024 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Johnathan Chisam, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Joe Bartley.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve March 18<sup>th</sup> board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Landess. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

# People to Address the Board:

Stephanie Imbody addressed the board in regard to noise ordinances and rodents. The noise ordinance was sent to committee.

### Old Business:

### New Business:

Trustee Chisam made a motion to approve Ordinance 24-09 An Ordinance Writing Off Certain Accounts Receivables in the amount of \$16,258.19. Trustee Charels seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Charles made a motion to approve Ordinance 24-10 An Ordinance Approving Loan with Hickory Point Bank for property connected to Field of Dreams. Trustee Chisam seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report.

Police Chief Crouch, submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, reported that the budget is in the process of being completed.

# Committee Reports:

Trustee Chisam, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, made a motion to approve Top Notch tree service to remove 5 trees not to exceed \$8000. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, reported that the committee met and approved two pedestrian signs to be added on Adams Street. Trustee Landess thanked Ryan Holliday for 6

years of service to the Village.

Mayor Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported the new Dollar General was still on target to open in mid May.

Mayor Bartley also reported that he had met with Treasurer Baker and Office Manager Patterson in regards to the budget and they were waiting for some figures from Village Engineer Kuhn in regards to the USDA grant.

Trustee Landess made a motion to enter closed session at 7:17 pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Landess made a motion to re-enter open session at 7:49 pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Charles made a motion to approve Dale Smith as a seasonal mower not to exceed 1000 hours at \$19.50 an hour effective May 11. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Trustee Landess made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:47pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Chisam, Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, Landess, and Mayor Bartley voted yes.

Date